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Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF SECO MINES DIVISION Ill GIRLS VOLLEYBALL TEAM FOR WINNING
THE CITY DIVISION Iit CHAMPIONSHIP.
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Memorandum

TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares
Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction

FROM: Maribel Martinez mm

Seco Mines Elementary, Principal
DATE: March 22, 2017

SUBJECT: Request for Special School Recognition for Board Meeting, April 11,
2017

| would like to request approval for my Division lil Girls Volleyball Team and
Division IIl Basketball Team to be recognized at April 11" Board Meeting. |am

proud to say that both teams won the City Division Il Championships.

Thank you in advance.



Division Ill Champions

Volleyball

1. Valeria Salinas *
2. Paola Sesatty *
3. Valeria Aguirre *
4. Isamari Longoria *
5. Mya Cardenas *
6. Kayla Heredia
7. Doralimenez
8. Emily Flores

9. Janelly Ledesma
10.Amy Quifones
11.Angela Ledesma *
12.Abigail Lesdesma

Basketball

Valeria Salinas *
Paola Sesatty *
Valerie Aguirre *
Isamari Longoria *
Janelly Ledesma
Viviana Galindo
Ashlee Caballero *

Dora Jimenez
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. Amy Quinones
10.Chloe Rodriguez

Note: * Girls played for 6 years for the same school.



